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Date: 18 July 2018
Dear Sir/ Madam

ROADS (Nl) ORDER 1993
PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT TYNDALE GARDENS, BELFAST

Roads Service is proposing to abandon the land/footpath as shown hatched/highlighted on
the attached map.

The abandonment is necessary to facilitate development of new housing.

Also attached is a plan, Drawing No 10, which shows the proposed new layout.

I should be grateful if you would indicate whether any of your equipment is located in the area
affected by the proposal. If so, would you have any objections to this abandonment.

I would point out that if you do have any plant at the above location, your right to retain and
access your equipment are preserved and the Abandonment Order makes provision for this.

A prompt response would be appreciated and I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Victor Clegg
Land Acquisition
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